Muhammad Zahid Siddique

Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: zahid.siddique@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051874113

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Zahid Siddique is working as Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Muhammad Zahid Siddique has a PhD in Economics. Dr. Muhammad Zahid Siddique has published 29 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 27, carried out 4 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Economics Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2009 - 2016
MPhil in Economics Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
Master in Economics University of Karachi , Pakistan	2001 - 2002
BA in Economics, Political Science University of Karachi , Pakistan	1997 - 2000
Experience	
Professor	2024- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Associate Professor	2019 - 2024
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Professor	2013 - 2019
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Professor	2013 - 2013
NUST Business School	
Assistant Professor	2004 - 2012
NUCES, FAST , H-11 Islamabad	
Awards	

School / College Best Researcher Awards-2021

2022

Best Researcher Award

Awarded Best Researcher Award of S3H for the Year 2016

Research Projects

National Projects	
Impact of Informational Nudging on Electricity Consumption Behavior	2024
Funding Agency: NUST	
Amount: PKR 1,002,000.00 Status: Approved_inprocess	
Status: Approved_inprocess	
Sustainable Economic Policy Initiatives (SEPI)	2023
Funding Agency: NUST	
Amount: PKR 16,000,000.00 Status: Approved_inprocess	
Status. Approved_inprocess	
Understanding Dynamics of Child Labor from Public Policy Perspective in Pakistan	2017
Funding Agency: Higher Education Commission, Pakistan	
Amount: PKR 5,847,000.00 Status: Completed	
Valuing health loss in Karachi city from water contamination and household defensive behaviour	2016
Funding Agency: HEC Amount: PKR 4,180,000.00	
Status: Completed	
International Discosts	
International Projects	
Research Articles	
The Concept of Cause ('Illah) according to the Ḥanafī Elders and the Theory of Maqāṣid al Shariah: An	2024
Asessment of Mr Nyazee's Views	
Muhammad Zahid Siddique Musharraf Baig	
Fikro Bazar, Volume 61(3), Pages 77-119	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.52541/fn.v62i3.2559	
Riba and Interest in Islamic Jurisprudence: Seeking Path to Consensus	2024
Zahid Siddique Muhammad Abubakar Siddique	
International Journal of Ethics and Systems, Pages 1-19	
Impact Factor: 1.700 Quartile: 2	
DOI: 10.1108/IJOES-04-2023-0091	
Appraising the lifetime private economic returns of postgraduate degrees: Evidence from Pakistan	2023
Adnan Bashir Zahid Siddique	
Humanities and Social Sciences Communication, Volume 10, Issue 1, Article Number 93	
Impact Factor: 2.731 Quartile: 2 Citations: 2 DOI: 10.1057/s41599-023-01565-6	
DOI. 10.1037/541393-023-01303-0	
Al-Ghazālī's Theory of 'Illah and Maqāṣid al Shari'ah: An Assessment of Mr. Nyazee's View on Al Shaf'ī	2022
Musharraf Baig Zahid Siddique	
Al Ulum Journal of Islamic Studies, Volume 3(2), Pages 44-98	
Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://alulum.net/ojs/index.php/aujis/article/view/67/42	
Durance Mathedalage for Determining the Magning of Dibā and Anglesia of the Averenants for Legitiving	2022
Proper Methodology for Determining the Meaning of Ribā and Analysis of the Arguments for Justifying Bank Interest	2022
Muhammad Zahid Siddique Muhammad Mushtaq Ahmad	
Al-Qamar , Volume 5 (4), Pages 1-34	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.53762/alqamar.05.04.u01	
Intrinsically irreconcilable: The case against running musharakah as employed by Islamic banks	2022
Muhammad AbubakarSiddique Muhammad Zahid Siddique	
Borsa Istanbul Review, Volume 22, Issue 5, Pages 861-872	
Impact Factor: 4.288 Quartile: 1 Citations: 4	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/i.bir.2022.06.003	

An Assessment of Imran Ahsan Khan Nyazee's Views about al-Shāfi'ī's Theory of Qiyās in the Light of the Typology of Qiyās	2022
Muhammad Zahid Siddique Musharraf Baig Ashraf	
Fikr o Nazar, Volume 59(3), Pages 41-134	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.52541/fn.v59i03.2167	
Valuing Health Loss in Karachi City from Water Contamination and Household Defensive Behavior	2022
Faisal Jamil Muhammad Zahid Siddique Iftikhar Hussain Adil	
Water Economics and Policy, Volume 8, No.1, Article Number 2250002	
Impact Factor: 1.133 Quartile: 4 Citations: 1	
DOI: 10.1142/S2382624X22500023	
The Irreconcilable Conflict between Islam and Liberalism	2021
Muhammad Zahid Siddique	
Islamic Studies , Volume 60:3, Pages 247–265	
Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.52541/isiri.v60i3.1836	
امام غزالی اور سلسلہ علت و معلول کی حقیقت (Al Ghazali and the principle of causality)	2021
Muhammad Zahid Siddique	
Fikr o Nazar, Volume 59, No. 1, Pages 85-116	
Impact Factor: N/A DOI: DOI: https://doi.org/10.52541/fn.v59i1.2003	
	0001
Index for measuring convergence between objectives and practice of Islamic banking Muhammad Zahid Siddique	2021
International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management, Volume 14, No. 2, Pages 205-229	
Impact Factor: 2.853 Quartile: 2 Citations: 4	
DOI: 10.1108/IMEFM-09-2019-0392	
Reconciling the irreconcilable (talfeeq): The case of currency salam	2021
Muhammad Zahid Siddique Muhammad Abubakar Siddique	
International Journal of Finance and Economics, Pages 1-13	
Impact Factor: 3.070 Quartile: 2 Citations: 1	
DOI: 10.1002/ijfe.2436	
Modern money and Islamic banking in the light of Islamic law of riba	2020
Muhammad Zahid Siddique	
International Journal of Finance and Economics, Pages 1-16	
Impact Factor: 3.070 Quartile: 2 Citations: 6	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1002/ijfe.2196	
Demystifying Riba: Riba in the Method of Muslim Jurists	2019
Zahid Siddique Mushtaq Ahmed	
Islamic Studies, Vol 58(2), Pages 169-203	
Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: http://irigs.iiu.edu.pk:64447/ojs/index.php/islamicstudies	
Policy failure in achieving universal basic education: A theoretical analysis	2019
Faisal Jamil Zahid Siddique Eatzaz Ahmad Ayesha Nazuk	
Pakistan Development Review, Volume 58, No.2, Page 135-157	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: 10.30541/v58i2pp.135-157	
Vulnerability Assessment of Formal and Informal Credit Borrowers: In Flood Prone Zone of Punjab,	2018
Pakistan Colon Fati Co	
Ghamz E Ali Siyal Zahid Siddique Syed Mohsin Ali Kazmi	
Earth Systems and Environment, Vol 2, Pages 553–562	
Impact Factor: N/A Citations: 3 DOI: 10.1007/s41748-018-0065-7	
Evaluation of Inequality of Opportunities in Pakistan within Rawlsian Framework	2017
Saeeda Batool Zahid Siddique Ather Maqsood Ahmed Journal of Business and Economics, volume 9,number 1	
obarnar or Dabiliosa and Economica, volume of idilioci. I	

Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: https://portals.au.edu.pk/jbe/vol-9-No1/2.pdf	
Theory of Islamic Banking: From Genesis to Degeneration	2016
Mazhar Iqbal Muhammad Zahid Siddique	
History of Economic Ideas, Volume 24, Issue 2, Pages 75-110	
Impact Factor: 0.186 Quartile: 4 Citations: 5	
DOI: 10.19272/201606102004	
Theory-Practice Convergence of Islamic Banking in Pakistan	2016
Mazhar Iqbal Muhammad Zahid Siddique	
Islamic Studies , Vol 55, No 1-2, Pages 33-56	
Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: http://irigs.iiu.edu.pk:64447/gsdl/collect/islamics/index/assoc/HASH5055/4fe62518.dir/v55i1-22.pdf	
Can Econometrics Rescue ?The Economics??	2016
Zahid Siddique	
NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, Vol. 2, No.1, 51-76	
Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: http://www.nust.edu.pk/INSTITUTIONS/Schools/S3H/NJSSH/Pages/Download_Details.aspx? DocID=18&category=NJSSH%20Vol.2%20No.%201%20(January%20-%20June%202016)	
A Framework for Evaluating Islamic Banking from Within	2014
Mazhar Iqbal Muhammad Zahid Siddique	
Islamic Studies, Vol. 53, No.1-2, Pages 5-36	
Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: http://irigs.iiu.edu.pk:64447/ojs/index.php/islamicstudies	
Paradigmatic Asymmetries between Economics and Management Discourses as instrumentalities of	2010
capitalist order	
Javed Akbar Ansari Muhammad Zahid Siddique	
Business Review, Vol. 5, No. 2, Pages 91-110	
Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: http://iba.edu.pk/Business_review/Editorioal_Prospectus.pdf	
Comparative Analysis of Conventional and Islamic Banking Performance	2010
Huzaifa Sultan Muhammad Zahid Siddique	
Business Review, Vol. 5, No. 1, Pages 91-116	
Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: http://iba.edu.pk/Business_review/vol_53.pdf	
Governing the Labor Market: The Impossibility of Corporatist Reforms	2006
Javed Akbar Ansari Muhammad Zahid Siddique QAZI MOHAMMAD SALMAN	
Pakistan Development Review, Vol.45: 4 Part II, Pages 981–1000	
Impact Factor: 0 Citations: 1	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.30541/v45i4Ilpp.981-1000	
Skill Formation Strategies for Sustaining the Drive to Maturity in Pakistan	2005
Javed Akbar Ansari Muhammad Zahid Siddique	
Pakistan Development Review, Vol.44: 4 Part II, Pages 541-566	
Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.30541/v44i4IIpp.541-566	
Conference Proceedings	
Assessing the research productivity of funded and non-funded sources: Implications of enabling	2022
environment on research quality and quantity in higher education	
Muhammad Zahid Siddique Mr Adnan Bashir	
24th RSEP International Conference on Economics, res.country(12,)	

Citations: N/A

DOI: DOI: https://doi.org/10.19275/RSEPCONFERENCES159

Books

Impact Factor: date

In'iqad i Khilafat aur wali 'ehdi	2023
Musharraf Baig Zahid Siddique	
Pages 15-237	
Citations: N/A	
DOI: NOT APPLICABLE	
Shykh Ibn e Arabi ka Tasawwur e Nabuwwat and Aqeeda Khatme Nabuwwat	2021
Muhammad Zahid Siddique Umair Mahmood Siddiqui	
Pages 1-615	
Citations: N/A	
DOI: NA	
Maqalat e Tafheem e Maghrib: Kalamiyat o Ilmiyat	2018
Zahid Siddique	
Pages 366	
Citations: N/A	
DOI: Nil	
Editorial Activities	
	2018
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
	2018
Edited Journal Issue / Proceeding / Book	
•	